From: Michael Caputo

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:08 PM

To: Yoshiko Miyake

Cc: Ralph Spagnoletti

Subject: RE: Report by RTK Environmental Group for 250 Cabrini 1] & 2]

It was our pleasure to finally put an end to this portion of the job
You can always contact me if you need any help

Michael Caputo
President
Branch Restoration, Inc.

261 W. 35th St. #1408 New York, NY 10001

Office: 212.244.8441; Mobile: 917.855.4397

24/7 Emergency Services: 800.727.4427
BRANCH SATISFACTION SURVEY (Click Here

Branch

RESTORATION INC.
Disastor & Environmental Somﬂom

ADKI

From: Yoshiko Miyake [
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Michael Caputo

Subject: Re: Report by RTK Environmental Group for 250 Cabrini 1] & 2]

Thanks Mike,

I am very happy that the hardest part is finally over and I know that I am very lucky to have

your company executed the job.

I still have a long way to go and I might need your help in the future. I will keep you posted.
Please give my thanks to Ralph and everyone who worked so hard to remediate my apartment.

Thank you again,
Yoshiko

Sent from my iPhone




